
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

UNIDADE DE GESTÃO DE PROJECTOS ESPECIAIS 
CABO VERDE TECHNOLOGY PARK – PHASE II 

 
Av. Amilcar Cabral, ex-Edifício BCV, 4º Andar 

Plateau -  Cidade da Praia, Ilha de Santiago 

C.P.nº 145,  Republica de Cabo Verde 

Tel: + 238 - 261 7584/261-6198 
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Invitation for Bids [IFB] 

Goods 

(One-Envelope Bidding Process 
 

IFB Number:   006/CVTP-II/UGPE/2024 

Purchaser: Unidade de Gestão de Projectos Especiais (UGPE) |    

Ministério das Finanças e do Fomento Empresarial 

Project:     Cabo Verde Technology Park (CVTP) – Phase II  

Contract title:  Purchase of Operational Furniture for Cabo Verde 

Technology Park (CVTP) – Phase II 

Country:     Republic of Cabo Verde 

Loan No. / Grant No.:  2000200005602 

Procurement Method:  Open Competitive Bidding (International 

 

 

CLARIFICATION # 1 

 

QUESTION NO. 01: Regarding the furniture delivery period, is it 60 days or 120 days? 

RESPONSE NO. 01:  60 day in the earliest delivery planned, the delivery cannot exceed the 

120 days (DateLatest Delivery).  Please refer to Section VII. 

 

QUESTION NO. 02:  Should the financial proposal prices be in lots? 

RESPONSE NO. 02:  No. For each List, but it’s a single lot. Please refer to Section II – ITB 

35.2(a). 

 

QUESTION NO. 03:  Will the proposal opening ceremony take place on May 31st at 3:30 pm? 

Is participation  in the opening ceremony in person or online? 



 

RESPONSE NO. 03:   The opening session being held in a mixed format (in person and 

online). 

In person the Bid opening shall take place at: Unidade de Gestão de Projectos Especiais (UGPE) 

Av. Amilcar Cabral, ex-Edifício BCV, 4º Andar Plateau – Cidade da Praia, Ilha de Santiago 

Tel: + 238 – 261 7584/261-619 

 The online bid opening shall be through a link that will be sent in a timely manner. 

Please refer to Section II – ITB 25.1 

 

QUESTION NO. 04: Should the proposal letter contain prices per lot? 

RESPONSE NO. 04:   No. For each List, but it's a single lot. 

 

QUESTION NO. 05: Should the proposed prices be in euros? 

RESPONSE NO. 05:  Yes. Please refer to Section II – ITB 15.1 

 

QUESTION NO. 06:  Proposals must be submitted in a closed envelope and also in an 

electronic version. Are these two methods of presenting the proposal mandatory? 

RESPONSE NO. 06:  The Proposals can be submitted in a closed envelope or in an electronic 

version. Please refer to Section II – D. Submission and Opening of Bids. 

 

QUESTION NO. 07: In addition to the proposal letter, what documents must be presented? 

RESPONSE NO. 07:  All information can be found in the Bidding Document. We advise read 

the Bidding Document carefully. 

 

 

UGPE, april 24, 2024 

 


